
From:
To: Golightly-Howell, Velveta
Cc: klombardi@publicintegrity.org; Dorka, Lilian; Covington, Jeryl; Temple, Kurt; Meiburg, Stan;

  Mccarthy, Gina; jmorris@publicintegrity.org; Stockton@niehs.nih.gov;
 nihfoia@od.nih.gov; Woodard-Burrell, Gwendolyn; Gross, Louann; Amy Turner@isakson.senate.gov;
 William Tate@isakson.senate.gov; deeana.jang@usdoj.gov; mtiemann@crs.loc.gov;
 Rep.JodyHice@mail.house.gov

Subject: Re: OCR Complaint
Date: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 5:07:11 PM

Dear Ms. Golightly-Howell:
 
I have not heard from Ms. Covington as of today.   I am writing to say that I am deeply disturbed that pro
 fluoride posters are being displayed in the Senate Russell Building rotunda without any notification to the
 public of the risks.  There is no warning to already admitted overdosed minorities that whole body fluoride
 dosing through municipal water supplies is NOT in their best interest.   This is evident by documented
 high rate of dental fluorosis of minorities which is a biological indicator of over exposure
 to ingested fluoride.   This is unethical, lacking in scientific integrity, and highly discriminatory that these
 posters would not come with a disclosure.
 
I had inquired with my Senator Isakson's staff as to who authorized the Russell Building display and gave
 permission to take part in this discrimination.  I have not been given any answer as of today.   Senator
 Isakson's staff investigated and reported to me this summer that no federal agency has jurisdiction over
 fluoride.   This is contrary to what the legal departments of both the HHS/EPA interpret of Congress and
 declare to the public in high level meetings I have egnaged with them.   Both accuse the other of
 jurisdiction while teaming together to promote fluoridation, but neither advises/discloses to the public the
 known risks/weight of scientific evidence.  I am providing a photo below of the Russell Building rotunda
 discriminatory display.
 
Additionally, because of The Center for Public Integrity Kristen Lombardi's recent investigative series on
 EPA OCR complaints, I am requesting that EPA Region IV former Acting Regional Administrator, A.
 Stanley Meiburg, respond with follow up information about the Environmental Justice meeting on
 Tuesday, October 27, 2009, that Dr. Robert Bullard organized with him.  This meeting included
 representation from 29 communities in Region IV who like myself may have filed OCR complaints
 following the meeting, but did not receive proper attention.   As my concerns have indicated, there is a
 potential systemic falsification of Region IV confidential hazardous scoring sheets which was the case of
 my former residency.   These predominantly minority communities who met with Mr. Meiburg should now
 be given full review to any OCR complaints filed.  If hazardous scoring sheets were falsified on them also
 like my former residency, this needs to be fully investigated.  
 
Furthermore, I am requesting also that Administrator McCarthy re-open investigations into communities
 represented at Dr. Bullard's meeting in 2009 if there is any justifiable reason to do so like the 
  community in Athens, GA who continue to have young residents to die of cancer.   The 
  Community was never informed of the hazards from DuPont/InVista which EPA secretly negotiated
 in 2009 with a historical consent/settlement although a local/state investigation took place just prior to
 the consent.  It has also been uncovered by GA Open Records since the meeting with Mr. Meiburg that
 the Community plagued by the government owned/operated MSWL was not given full
 disclosure of the hazardous risks known to be occurring to them as well.  Both of these black
 communities were switched to fluoridated municipal water supplies without being informed of the whole
 body fluoride dosing risks to them.
 
I asked last week that you date my complaint as Oct 30, 2015 because I was still waiting on FOIA
 material that I have not received.   I have not been notified when I will receive these materials (and it has
 been many months on some) so I am copying the FOIA reps who were assigned to my requests.
 
Thank you,
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Hell    I'm referring your communication and inquiry to
Jeryl Covington of my staff.  She'll follow up with you.

Sent from my
iPhone

> On Oct 30, 2015, at 2:31 PM, 
 wrote:

> Dear Ms. Golightly-Howell:  
> 
> After
reading Kristen Lombardi's investigative series on OCR complaints, I am writing
at this time to file one for the discrimination of minorities from community
water fluoridation.    I filed a complaint in 2010 for an investigation of my
former contaminated residency at Oakwood Mobile Home Park in Athens, GA.  
Agency hazardous scoring documents were falsified knowing minority residents
were in harm's way of a major public health hazard.   My complaint was dismissed
without a full understanding of its dismissal; nevertheless, the mobile home
park is no longer in operation.   
> 
> If you can inform me of the
information you need to thoroughly investigate the discrimination to minorities
from whole body fluoride dosing through municipal water supplies, I will be
grateful.  I would like to be assured my complaint will be dated today.  
> 
>
Sincerely,
>
>
>
> Winterville, GA
30683
> 
> Sent from my iPad
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